## El Dorado High School Band Booster Meeting

## Tuesday September 12, 2017 at 7:30pm

## EDHS Band Room

- I. Call to order Brenda King called meeting to order at 7:36pm
- II. President's Report Brenda King
  - Fair share: Approximately \$1,000 per student. Fundraising brings fair share down. Fair share maintains program.
- III. Executive Vice President's Report Gayle Cooper
  - Registration almost complete.
- IV. Secretary's Report Priscila Topp
  - Minutes sent out and approved and will be filed for audit.
- V. Treasurer's Report Kristan Beckman
  - Activity through September 12<sup>th</sup>:
    - i. Income: \$64,655.94
    - ii. Expenses: \$27,638.18
    - iii. Ending Cash Balance: \$50,664.07
- VI. Financial Secretary's Report Kristan Beckman
  - Fair Share: Collected \$57,000 of \$110,000.
- VII. Ways and Means Brenda Emrick & Wendy Lee
  - Super Fan: Have not receive enough tickets to conduct raffle. Ticket due date extended to Friday September 15<sup>th</sup>.
  - World Orb Blastoff: Students must sell 15 tickets; anything over that amount goes to individual account.
- VIII. Color Guard Liason Stephanie Goudzwaard
  - Nothing to report.
  - IX. Men in Black Todd Emrick
    - Email MIB and you can be added to the email list.
  - X. Uniform Committee Shari Chaney
    - Uniforms fitting differently than in the past.
    - Shoes are here and will be sent out next week with care instructions.
    - Bags are being ordered.
    - Need help labeling racks on Saturday during rehearsal.
  - XI. Food Committee Julie Zazarra
    - Kennedy Tournament (October 21<sup>st</sup>) will be next food event.
    - Email will be sent out for volunteers.
- XII. Photo Mitch Weisel
  - Working on updating way to upload photos.
- XIII. Scrip Debbie Leyel

- Purchase gift cards to participating retailers at face value and a percentage goes to your student's account.
- Orders and money due 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Monday of the month.
- XIV. Booster Wear Gina Brown
  - Polo shirts and booster wear ordered. Delivery should be Friday morning.
  - Bling wear orders ready for pickup. Still accepting orders via email.
- XV. Director's Report Eric Samson
  - Bell Game: Polos should be ready for Friday's game.
    - i. Part I & II of field show will be performed.
    - ii. Dance team will perform after band.
    - iii. 6 chaperones needed.
    - iv. Students will be respectful of others no matter what is done by the other side.
  - Saturday Rehearsal: Work of field show.
    - i. Students should eat well and hydrate before and during rehearsal.
  - Band camp is going very well.
  - Football game (September 22<sup>nd</sup>):
    - i. Black UA shirts under marching uniform. El Dorado is the first official UA band in Orange County.
  - Placentia Parade & PSAT Conflict: Alternate date for PSAT is October 11, 2017.
    Students will be excused from 1<sup>st</sup> through 4<sup>th</sup> periods.
  - Parents should come check out rehearsals.
  - Call time for game is 5pm.
  - Back to School Night: No Zero period. Zero period is moved to the end of back to school night and band room will be closed.
- XVI. Adjournment called by Brenda King at 8:21pm.

Minutes submitted by Priscila Mathias-Topp, Recording Secretary.